


BAC Secretariat <bacsec@marina.gov.ph>

Requests for Interpretation from the Bidders - Bid Ref. No. 2022-10-530
2 messages

Sarah Jane Sandoval <jane.sandoval@pmti.biz> Fri, Dec 23, 2022 at 11:43 AM
To: "bacsec@marina.gov.ph" <bacsec@marina.gov.ph>
Cc: Dexter Ramirez <dexterpramirez@pmti.biz>, Evangeline Rivera <ivy.rivera@pmti.biz>

Dear Sir/Madam:

Greetings from PMTI! 
 
We would like to take this opportunity to introduce our company, Pilipinas Micro-Matrix Technology (PMT Joint Venture)
Inc.. Our company is a Systems Integrator providing Information and Communications Technology Solutions to the
government agencies and private sectors. Our company is proactively engaged in technical consultancy, supply, design, and
installation of ICT Systems across the country.

In line with your upcoming Bidding for the Procurement of Public Cloud Services for the MARINA Central Office with Bid
Reference No. 2022-10-530,  may we respectfully request that schedule of submission and opening of bids be moved to
January 10 or 11, 2023 instead of January 5, 2023, to give more time in the preparation of bid proposals especially with the
certifications needed from the principal provider because most of the offices are currently in a holiday break including the
signatories.

Below are the contact details of our company for your reference:

Company Name: Pilipinas Micro-Matrix Technology (PMT Joint Venture) Inc.
Address: Unit 1905B East Tower, PSE Centre, Exchange Rd., Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Full Name: Sarah Jane B. Sandoval
Designation: Manager
Email Address: jane.sandoval@pmti.biz

Full Name: Dexter P. Ramirez
Designation: Chief Technology Officer
Email Address: dexterpramirez@pmti.biz

Full Name: Evangeline S. Rivera
Designation: Admin Officer/Bid Authorized Representative
Email Address: ivy.rivera@pmti.biz

Hoping for your kind consideration and approval.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Jane B. Sandoval
Pilipinas Micro-Matrix Technology (PMT JV) Inc.

BAC Secretariat <bacsec@marina.gov.ph> Tue, Dec 27, 2022 at 8:35 AM
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BAC Secretariat <bacsec@marina.gov.ph>

For Clarification: "PROCUREMENT OF PUBLIC CLOUD SERVICES FOR THE
MARINA CENTRAL OFFICE"
2 messages

jonathan.guevara@mobilemoney.ph <jonathan.guevara@mobilemoney.ph> Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 8:53 PM
To: bacsec@marina.gov.ph
Cc: rochelle.nisay@mobilemoney.ph

Dear Sir,

 

We are from Telcom Live Content, Inc., and interested in bidding for the project entitled “PROCUREMENT OF PUBLIC
CLOUD SERVICES FOR THE MARINA CENTRAL OFFICE”.

 

In this regard, we would like to request a clarification on two items:

·         (page 22, item 7 of COMPETITIVE BIDDING NO. 2022-10-530), it was noted the word “should” in “The cloud
provider should have regional presence in the following geographies:”. In this regard, does this word denotes at least one
of the location from the list?

·         Page 23, item 16.1, is the 600GB outbound data transfer, is it per instance or for all instances?

 

We look forward to your favorable response.

 

 

Best Regards,

 

 

Jonathan Guevara

[ Project Manager ]

[ jonathan.guevara@mobilemoney.ph / inquiry@mobilemoney.ph]
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BAC Secretariat <bacsec@marina.gov.ph>

BID No. 2022-10-530 : Procurement of Public Cloud Services for the MARINA Central
Office
2 messages

Benson Ryan Cruz <benson.cruz@sagesoftcloud.com> Fri, Dec 23, 2022 at 8:20 AM
To: bacsec@marina.gov.ph
Cc: Jeffrey Alvarado <jeffrey.alvarado@sagesoftcloud.com>

Hi BAC,

Good day to you! Hope this email finds you well. We would like to request for your good office to accept the changes in
some of the requirements. 

Bid Data Sheet : Item No. 15. 5.B. 
The bidder shall submit a proof of valid ISO Certification for the product as follows: ISO 9001, ISO 27001, ISO 27017,
ISO 27018, SOC1, and SOC2 The bidder shall submit proof that they are a Cloud Consulting Partner and Solution
Provider Program Partner of the product being offered.

Can we request for changing the requirement from "Cloud Consulting Partner" to a Select Partner (minimum) instead. 

The reason is that AWS our Principal has an approved template for all of their partners and the details of the "Cloud
Consulting Partner" is not included in the template for "ALL" of their Partners. 

Hoping for your kind consideration. 

Warmest regards,

Benson Cruz
Business Unit Head - Cloud

Sagesoft Solutions Inc.
8th & 9th Floor Jafer Place Building, 19 Eisenhower Street
Greenhills, San Juan,, 1504 Metro Manila, Philippines
t: +632 8721 0431
m: +63 917 507 1393
e: benson.cruz@sagesoftcloud.com

www.sagesoftcloud.com         

This message is for the designated recipients only and may contain confidential and/or privilege
information. If you received it in error, please delete it and advice the sender immediately. We
request that you do not copy or use it for any other purpose, or disclose its contents to any other
person/individual/entity.
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